
From: 	 Newell, William D. 
Sent: 	 Friday, January 28, 2011 12:52 PM 
To: 	 McMahon, Williarn_G. . 
Subject: 	 Fw: ROI # 445,1 ATF iinterview.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Professional 
Attachments: 	 ROI # 4451-kir•frite'rview 

Categories: 	 Red Category, Yellow Category, Green Category 

This is the ROI dealing with his arrest and interview. The fact that they found this guy, basically a transient for several 
months, on such short notice deserves recognition. 

****** * 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in 
connection with official business. This communication may contain Controlled Unclassified Information that may be 
statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of 
this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of ATF or the Department of Justice without express 
authorization is strictly prohibited. 

From: 	ATF 
To: Newell, William D. 
Sent: Fri Jan 28 12:36:132011 
Subject: ROI # 445, r... -2fflinterview.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Professional 
I am unsure if you want me to continue sending these reports to you as HQ will now find them on their own...? 

i. 

DOJ-FF-03258 
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